YVIILIAGE O©F WIOMING

Bamilton Countp, Sfio

1874

QArea-899.2 acres , Population — 600

THIS MAP WAS COMPILED N ISP AND WAS BASED ON INFORMATION AND OLD MAPS AVAILABLE AT
THE HAMILTON COUNTY COURT HOUSE THE CINCINNATI HISTORICAL SOCIETY, WYOMING CITY HALL,AND
N THE PRIVATE HISTORICAL COLLECTION OF JOHN OIEHL.

Map compiled and drawn by

William T Young
750 Barney Ave
Wyoming Ohio s
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Note: The portion of the Village roughly east of Springfield Pike and south of Wyoming Ave. was laid out in 1874 by
The Wyoming Land and Building Co. whose subdivision was recorded Sept. O 1874. The numbered houses in that area

on this map were owned by the following:

(according to recerds of The Wyoming Land and Building Co.)

Sarvis ,

B8-W_F. Armstrong .

1+ H Poi.ock , 2-0Mouse , 3-Compton , 4-Costello , 5-C.Vaughsm , €-Stearns , 7-Corwin , 8-Peck . 9-Hart , .10-Harmon , 11-Fox , 12-~Hartwell , 13-leroy Brooks gt
18-G.Paimer , 16-R Sutten , 17+G,A.Carnahan y 18-O.Britton 19-Stevenson Estate 4 20-E.Mitchell , 21-Stearns , 22-Andrews , 23°G.H.Burrows , 24-Farrin 25 Ritchie
28°€.P.Ransom , 27-Z George , 28 and 29-George George  30-Auit y 3+-Stark , 3R-EDForrest | 33-Taft , 34-W,A.Clork |, 38-R.Tyler, 36-L Hinsdale , 37~JAaymond ,

For the rest of the Village, the lot lines and property owners shown were taken from a map which accompanied the

original petition for incorporation of

Wyoming, which was filed July 22,1870.

Houses identified withan x " are still in use in 1974.



